

**TLQMC**  
**General Membership Meeting**  
**April 1, 2019**

Call to Order by President Joe Rutherford at 4:00 PM with 31 members in attendance.

Reading of the minutes of the February 11, 2019 General Membership Meeting was waived.

Budget update by Mike Wolff: There is a balance in the checking account of approximately \$11,325. Of this amount, \$5,600 is needed for the next three tournaments. Of the remaining \$5,725, \$1,750 will be used for miscellaneous expenses leaving approximately \$4,000 as the year end reserve.

Tournament update by Tom Sweet: The next tournament is the Dry Heat Tournament to be played on August 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup>. Please invite guests or other members to participate in the tournament. The Member/Guest Tournament expense was \$15,389 which was \$85 over budget. Windbreakers were given to the tournament participants and a DJ was a part of the dinner party. The Club Championship was held with eight players. Brian Mooney won the tournament and is the reigning Club Champion.

Membership update by Mike Budd: Membership for 2019 stands at 153 with no new members since the last meeting. Should you have new neighbors, please invite them to look at club membership.

Divot Patrol update by Ken Smooke: Ken announced that at this time there is no divot patrol appreciation party and there will not be a divot patrol next season.

Handicap update by Rich Mercatante: There continues to be the same problems with cards not filled out accurately. There are typically 20 to 30 mistakes per week. We can not monitor all members posting in that the tee sheets are not available from the pro shop. Sand bagging does not appear to be a problem; if anything, vanity posting is more prevalent.

Monday Play by Don Evans: No problems with the Monday play coordination.

President's Report by Joe Rutherford: More participation is needed for Monday play and tournaments. There was extensive discussion regarding the cause of the low participation. Some thoughts about the cause of the low participation were the greens fees charged by the golf course, the separation of the membership into flights and the games that are being set up for Monday play. There was also a lot of discussion about the tournament prize money payouts. It was agreed that that would be looked into.

Meeting was adjourned at 4:30 PM by Joe Rutherford.